TERESA
MOSQUEDA

for Seattle City Council Pos. 8

October 19, 2017

Wayne Barnett

Seattle Ethics and Elections Commission
PO Box 94729

Seattle, WA 98124

Dear Seattle Ethics and Elections Commission,

It has come to our attention that both campaigns are over the $300,000 spending limit
threshold, per the data below.

As a result, the Mosqueda campaign would like to submit for release from the
contribution limit, per Section F: Remedies for Exceeding Campaign Spending Limit,
“where SEEC deems the excess material it shall allow such candidate to choose to be
released from the Campaign Spending Limit and campaign contribution limits for the
Program.”

We appreciate your consideration in this matter.

Many thanks,
People for Teresa Mosqueda

TERESA MOSQUEDA CAMPAIGN:

$139,527 — Spending Limit prior to Primary Release

$137,408 — Cash on hand post 8/4 (deposits of $183,636 since 8/4 less spending of
46,231 since 8/4)

$49,702 — post 8/4 spending and current debts and obligations incurred

TOTAL: $326,637

JON GRANT CAMPAIGN:

$146,189 — Spending Limit prior to Primary Release

$16,689 — Cash on hand post 8/4 (deposits of $163,122 since 8/4 less spending of
146,433 since 8/4)

$146,433 — post 8/4 spending and current debts and obligations incurred
TOTAL: $309,311
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